
 

              

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 
 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
Linda Gorton  
Mayor  
 

 

 

  

FOLLOW MAYOR GORTON IN THE HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 
 

www.facebook.com/MayorGorton | www.X.com/MayorGorton | www.instagram.com/MayorGorton 
 

 

200 East Main Street  |  Lexington, KY 40507  |  (859) 425-2255  |  www.lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 
  Office of the Mayor  
 
DATE:  September 26, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: 250Lex Commission Agreements  
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Request:  Requesting approval for the Mayor, or her designee, to sign any future contracts, agreements or 

other documents pertaining to the 250Lex celebration. Funds to be used for any 250Lex contracts,  

agreements or other documents are held by Blue Grass Community Foundation, not by LFUCG. No cost to 

LFUCG.  

 
Purpose of Request: Approval of this resolution will allow 250Lex Commission to move forward in a much 
more efficient and timely manner given that the funding will not be provided by LFUCG.  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A   
 
Are the funds budgeted?  N/A 
 
File Number: 0995-24 
 
Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 
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